## MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 10<sup>th</sup> Octoberr 2011 in the Village Hall Present: Chairman Cllr Mrs Jean Frost; Cllr Bob Woolley; Cllr Chris Palfreyman; Cllr Mrs Joanna Scoggins; Dist. Cllr David Frederickson

Parish Clerk Mrs Alison Wales

One resident

	One resident
73	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Vice Chairman Cllr Mark Leach;
	County Cllr Simon Spencer
74	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: None
75	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING: The Minutes of the meeting held on 5 <sup>th</sup> September 2011 were approved as a correct record. The Minutes of the meeting held on 18 <sup>th</sup> July 2011 require further amendment and therefore approval was deferred until next the meeting.
76	PLANNING MATTERS:
76.1	Applications for consideration: None received.
76.2	Planning Authority decisions for notification:
76.3	76.2.1 1 Old Hall Cottages, Rakes Road: Listed building consent – Replacement porch, for Mr Jeffrey Bamforth Granted Noted Correspondence with PDNPA: New arrangements were decided for forwarding
	comments to the PDNPA with regard to planning applications during months when no Parish Council meeting is scheduled, as the existing system has not proved effective.
77	FINANCE:
77.1	Payment Approvals:
	- Mrs A Wales Clerk's renumeration and expenses for September 2011-
	£162.55
	- Twiggs - Payment for sign for "Do not park on the grass sign" for the village green - £19.80
77.2	Payments received:
	- Car Park Honesty Box – Deferred until next month
77.3	Bank signatory application for Cllr Palfreyman – To be completed.
78	RENOVATION OF SCHOOL PLAYING FIELD: Cllr Mark Leach has been in liaison with Mr Steve Dick and will update the Council at the next meeting. The Clerk has met with Chris Roome on site to discuss the fencing required who will forward a quote.
79	PROPOSED VILLAGE TOILET CLOSURE: District Cllr David Frederickson
	informed the council of the latest update with regard to this matter from the DDDC.
	Some rural toilets still face closure, however, the DDDC are proposing that some
1	Parish Councils take over the running or seasonal opening. Parish Councillors feel
	that to take on the running of the Monyash toilets would be unfeasible due to the
	cost involved which the DDDC are aware of.
	Cllr Frederickson has stressed to Peter Foley, Director of Community Services at
	DDDC the importance of keeping the Monyash toilets given their location near to
	Lathkill Dale.
	Cllr Frederickson will obtain a breakdown of the costs for further consideration.
80	SIGN FOR VILLAGE GREEN: A new "Do Not Park on the Grass" sign has been
	purchased and is to be erected on village green. Matter completed.

81	STREETLIGHTING AT BOTTOM OF RAKES ROAD: It has been noted that the new lighting at the bottom of Rakes Road is considerably dim. The Clerk has reported this to the department responsible for streetlighting at DDDC and will enquire as to the progress of this report as no improvement has been noted.
82	SHRUBBERY ON JACK MERE CAR PARK: Ongoing.
83	RECYCLING AREA: Ongoing.
84	VILLAGE NOTICE BOARD: Matter completed.
85	REPAIR/CHANGES TO STONE STILE IN JACK MERE CAR PARK: A letter has been received from Lynn Burrow, PDNPA Area Ranger who feels that improvements to the stile need to be made and some fingerposts are needed to prevent people losing their way around the cottages at the end of Handley Lane. Cllr Mrs Jean Frost will liaise with Lynn Burrow to arrange a meeting on site to explore further.
86	SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICING TEAM. A recent meeting has been held within which the matter of motorists speeding through the village was raised. Villagers were informed that a speed camera van cannot be deployed in the village and neither can speed reduction strips on the road. However, residents are invited to volunteer for road safety training which entails the use of a speed gun. Cllr Mrs Jean Frost will write a piece for the local Contact magazine asking for volunteers. Also the matter of parking on pavements in the village was raised especially in dangerous places such as the corner on the end of Church Street. Cllr Mrs Jean Frost will also write a further piece for the Contact magazine with regard to this. She will also liaise with PC Sandra Wetton of the Safer Neighbourhood Policing Team to possibly obtain notices or stickers to place on cars parked on pavements.
87	FLIGHT AIR PATH OVER MONYASH: A greater number of aircraft at low height have been noted over the village by local residents. An email has been sent to NATS, Air Traffic Management, with regard to this.

The meeting closed at 9.30pm

The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> November at 7.30pm in the Village Hall